ALABA OLUWAFEMI EMMANUEL

50, Apete Street Ibadan, Oyo State.

Phone: +234-810-188-9144, Email: femialaba2018@gmail.com

PROFILE STATEMENT

Special Education graduate with proven accomplishments in Organizational Development, Public relations and documented experience with corporate, academic and governmental environments in positions of significant responsibilities. Exceptional Professional Trainings in Human Resource Management, Office Practice, Project Implementation and Personal Effectiveness.

SKILLS AND CAPABILITIES

Project Implementation	HR Technology	Corporate Communication
Interpersonal Skill	MS Office	Productivity Improvement
Brand Enhancement	Leadership Development	Personal Effectiveness
Quality Control	Problem Solving	Risk Management
Integrated Management	Job Analysis	Team Player
Customer Retention	Safety Expert	Achieving Goals

CERTIFICATIONS AND AFFILIATIONS

2019	Human Resource Management (SHRM)	Imperial Dimensions Business School
2019	Project Management (CAPM)	Project Management Institute
2019	Office Practice	Association for Talent Development
2019	Occupational Health, Safety and Environment (COSS)	British Safety Council
2019	Entrepreneurship Management	African Leaders Forum
2019	Innovation Management	Business in-a-box International
2019	Personal Effectiveness	Imperial Dimensions Business School
2019	Leadership Development	Mentors International

EDUCATION

2018	B.Sc. Special Education	University of Ibadan.
2015	NCE Computer Education	Federal College of Education (Special) Oyo State.
2011	SSCE	D-WAY International College Ibadan, Oyo State.
2005	FSLC	Master Model Nursery & Primary School.

BIO DATA

Date of Birth: January 10th, 1996

Sex: Male Nationality: Nigeria

State of Origin: Ekiti

Local Government: Ikere - Ekiti Religion: Christianity

Marital Status: Single

WORK EXPERIENCE

2019-2020 Graduate Assistant (NYSC) To Omo Re Special Gifted School Ilorin, Kwara State.

2019 Classroom Facilitator The Mighty Marvelous Model School Ibadan, Oyo State.

2018-2019 Production/Safety Worker Fan milk Plc Ibadan, Oyo State.

2017 Professional Practice Community Grammar School Ibadan, Oyo State

2016 Professional Practice Abadina Secondary School Ibadan, State.

2013 Industrial Attachment Information & Communication Technology Center,

Polytechnic Ibadan, Oyo State.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

2017-2018 Successfully led over 200 students of the Special Education Department as President

2016-2017 Successfully managed the finance of the department of Special Education as Treasurer

2015-2016 Successfully led over 200 students of the Special Education Department as Public Relation

Officer 2 (P.R.O 2)

HOBBIES

Innovation Catalyst Defying Norms Creative Destruction

REFEREES

Dr. David Abah-Immanuel Dr. Abiodun Temi-tope Mr Abiodun Stephen

Head, Corporate Strategy Lecturer, Postgraduate Studies General Resource Manager

Imperial Dimensions Business School, University of Ibadan Access Bank Plc

Abuja Ibadan Ibadan

0814 888 0760 0803 384 3918 0803 804 5932